

GREG SCHMITT

greg@schmitttechnicalservices.com

Vice President and petrographer

SUMMARY

Greg has varied experience in specialized field and laboratory testing of construction materials, petrographic and chemical laboratory preparation techniques and petrography of building materials and concrete. He manages and conducts laboratory studies and provides overall operational management of petrographic and materials laboratories. Greg has a solid knowledge of business administration.

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Business Administration course work, concentration in Marketing,
University of Wisconsin–Milwaukee, 2008

Mechanical Engineering course work, University of Wisconsin–Milwaukee, 2006–2008

CURRENT DUTIES

- Operational management of petrographic and materials laboratories
- Petrographer performing petrographic examinations on various of construction materials and products
- Specialized field and laboratory testing of construction materials
- Manages company web site

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

2009–present: Vice President and petrographer, Schmitt Technical Services,
Cross Plains, WI

2008–2009: Crew Member, Hernia Movers, Inc., Milwaukee, WI

ACCOMPLISHMENTS, TRAINING, AND SKILLS

- Proficient with Microsoft Office, Creo Elements/Pro 3-D CAD software
- Machine shop experience with tools including lathe, milling machine, band saw, and wire welder
- Proficient in preparation of thin sections, polished sections and lapped specimens

MEMBERSHIPS AND AFFILIATIONS

American Concrete Institute

American Concrete Institute – Wisconsin Chapter

International Concrete Repair Institute

International Concrete Repair Institute – Wisconsin Chapter